



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

February 5, 1986

Mr. Dale Wright
Gary Energy
P.O. Box 159
Bloofield, NM 87413

Re: Geo-Engineering, Inc. Chaco Wash Lease
State # 13, B-28-20N-09W
State # 24, B-28-20N-09W
State # 29, G-28-20N-09W
State # 33, H-28-20N-09W ✓
State #100, G-29-20N-09W

Dear Mr. Wright:

The referenced wells have been shut in by our office, due to noncompliance of our rules and regulations. Cease purchasing of products at once and continue to do so until you are advised otherwise.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Carolyn J. Taplin".

Carolyn J. Taplin
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

CJT/dj

xc: Prentiss Childs
Arlene Luther
Jim Woods
UIC File
✓ Well File
Operator File